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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

ia nice Lee (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, October 02, 2018 9:55 Alvl

Eliza Ho
SUR

RE: MarketValue - SKB1819H/DOA: 21.9.2018

Dear Eliza,

The market value for SKB 1819H is S47k - 548k (Est) as at September 2018.

Tha nk you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 I email: !.4iqelee nkkaula4a4 | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industdal Parh, Ubi Avenue 1J #02-25 | S(aoB933)

From: Eliza Ho Imailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
sent: Monday, october 01, 2018 10:32 AM
Subject: Market Value - SKB1819H/DOA: 21.9.2018

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Cl.aims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6275 7402 | etiza ho@sq. msis-asia. com
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MSIG tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #74-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

s644 | Fi +65 62256371 | co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se S S 6

nr"n*., or ffiEE tNSusAflcE 6R0Ul,

CONF'IDi'I:TIJ ' 'IY NOT]CE
This c-| . i ( .. udi.g any attachments) may contain inforfiraLlon thaL rs pfl\'lleqed or confidentral. The sendlng of tlris e_mail to dny person

other iitan the lntended recipient is not a walver of the prrv ieqe or conidenLiality that attaches to it. If yoLr are not the intended recLpient,
please notify il-c sender imnrediately, delete the email ancl .1o not copy, drstribLrle or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered,Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type: Sinsapore NRIC

26968Owner lDl

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5K81819H

Vehicleto be Exported:
' lntended Deregistriiion oate: 01Oct2018

B,M,W,

325I COUPE AT HID AB5 D/AB 2WD 2DR SR

original Regishation Date:

First Registration Dater

TransferCount:

: actualARii,aiJ:

1435739 4N52825 AF

w8AKE32040E446953

160.0 kw (214bhp)

$43,103.00

30 Nov2010

30Nov2010

i lntended PARF Rebate Details
r PARF EliCibility:

PARF Elisibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

$43,103.00

29 Nov 2020

$25,861.00

29 Nov2020

E- Open Category

10

cOE Expky Date:

coE,c"t9q9ry:-. 
_.-..

coE PeriodfYears):

QP Paid: $44,090.00

$9.249.OA

$35,11O.OO

The information contained herein iscorrect as at 01Oct 2018
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Eliza Ho < Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com >

Monday, October 01, 2018'10:32 AM
Market Value - SKB 181gH/DOA:21.9.2018
enqui reRebateByPu blicBefo.pdf

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 7554 | F: +65 6225 7402 I etiza ho@sq. msiq-asia.com

MSIG
- . ilAli'tS rnssrer sraims
i Ar^',\R-lC Team of the Yearlf ;.3 l-i,rrciriC zot6

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

9644 | Fi +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msis.com'se frl @ S

AHadbe(or IGFIE trrlsuRlt{gE sR0uP

CONFIDFNTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) Lay contain infor,nation that is prlvileged or confidential. The sendlng of this e_mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the pdvilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. lf you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Ba''W 3 Series 325i Sunroof \.A 30-5ep-2010 2,497 cc

wellraken care Bv own€r' Follserulcing Record wlth TTs Eurocals. Done Up unit with sunr@f. Acce$o €s. pML Unit suspension Reverting. Lowest
Depreciation Among All.Imrnaculate Condition. Ca tUs N...

Posred: 22-Sep 1016 Ta!5: 2010 SNlfll:?5,2ot0 bnrw 325i, Bl"lvr 325t. bnrw 325i, BMW,125, ueed 3[1w

$5k Dive Awavl Interest Rate Frcm 2.98%l This Is Your chinc€ To own rhis BMw 325i coupet Tastetuly oone up unit w]th slnroot accessori€s
Corne With Eodykit, 8MW pedormance Exhaust/ cruppe r.r Air Int...

Postcn: 19-ScF-20!3 Tags: 20t0 Btjw 325i, 2010 brnw j25j, Br,tW 325t, bn{ 325t B|!! 325 tJs.n sMW

BMW 3 Series 325i SuntuoJ N,A ?2.Mat-20'O 2,497 cc

BMW 3 Series 325iCoupe

Bl.,iW 3 Series 325i Surroof - N A

Low Down Payment. Low Inteest Rat€. 1 Year Wananty. Balloon S<heme,
Mileage Done. 100% Genuine Mil€age. Wet Nt.intained, No Chassi.,,

Post.o. 03-5ep 2018 Tras: 2010 B]\rv,/325, 2ato brnyr 325r, BM\4:25,

BMW 3 Series 325i Coupe

F51,000 $13,910 /yr 08,Dec-2010 2A97 cc

,l@

@

up To 9590 Loan Packdge Ava lable HEh ApprovalRate. Baloon schem€ To Lessen your tvlonthty Instalment Burden. A[ vehic]es Are Inspected ByOu- Protessronal lear tor rqhesr QJalrry. Ertelaed wa.an...

Avant Altonob le Pie Lid

Fost€d: 13 S.p,2013 Taqs 2010 BM\/ t25i,:01! bmw 325i, 3 w 325j, brnw 32ti, 8r,1w,125r, lsed Btlw

30-Jul-2010 2,497 c. Luxury sOlD

In-house Financing Options Availabte. BlyWith A pea€ Of tvlnd. Low

il:@.r
Lhw 125, BNIV/,125, Used 3 W

Is your COE expiri.g? Let us help yos renew i!,
Getting yoLrr coE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'llhelp you rcnew your coE and get a toan for it. cet the cheapest toan in town and an
app.ova in 2 days without etroru Enquire today.

BMW 3 Series 325i Conve.tibte gs0,8a8 gto,1ao/yr 08-lon_2010 2,4gt.c 74,000 km

N€w Palnt In lune. Prob em Free Car, We.rAnd Tear A[ Fixed! Low t4j€age Only 74K KmtViewing By Appointment Onty.

Poslc,i:25 Auq 2i.Jl8 Tags: 2l)ru AMlr j25i,2O1O bnrn 125i, BJnW 325t. bnrw 325i, BMW,325, Use! SllW

24-4!9-2010 2,497..

1 Owner Onlv. PlvL unit one orThe Eest cofdiuon,l-ligh oMv, sporty Back. Nce 3 Nurnbercar plate. vtewings And Ten Drives are stricly By
Appointment Onty. Up To 80% Loan And Trade tn Ava abte.

f,lonster ttlotors Pte Ltd

post.d: 11-auq-20!8 Ta![: 2C1! Btlvr' 325], 2010 b1nw 325i, 8r.luJ 325i, bmw 325i, ahj,N, 125. Ljjcd Btlrv

o|vlw 3 Se.ies 325i Sunroot N,A 06-a-q.2010 2,497 cc

tlcondition For A 2010 BIyw 325i. originat M Bodv Ktt with Ac SchrrEer Lowerinq sprinas. Frcnt !1-lrace with JB4 Tuner.

Free Car Valuaiion
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

,ost an Advertise,nent
sellit youBelfl Advertise it at jusr

$58 until it's SOL3!

Adrefser loq n Wnls of Se t.9
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GV Credit Pte Ltd r ,

PRIME MOTOR & LEASIN6
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httpsr//wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?Ll[,4O=325i&Rpc=20&VEH=0&RGD:2010&[.4OD=B MW 112


